
From: Buffington, Gregory
To: Howard, Beverly; Shemesh, Julia; Jackson, Matthew
Cc: paul.forshay@sutherland.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Assignment of Application for Carib Energy (USA) LLC (FECM Docket No. 21-101-LNG)
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:42:19 PM

Good afternoon Beverly,
 
It was a pleasure to speak with you earlier today on the phone. Th application of re-exporting LNG is
in IMO7/TVAC-ASME LNG Container (ISO Containers) only as stated. The reference to ocean going
carrier is a term used in the standard container ship that moves on the ocean. We have no intention
to export LNG from this facility in a LNG bulk carrier but will export only in ISO containers.
 
I hope this clears up the misunderstanding in the application language. If you have any additional
questions please feel free to reach back out to me.
 
Have a great day,
 
Thank you,
 
“Crowley is striving to help our customers reduce their carbon footprint one less molecule at
a time.”
 
Regards,
 
 
Greg Buffington
Vice President
Business Development
Crowley Shipping- LNG, Wind, Marine              
m 561.385.9361 |  
Greg.buffington@crowley.com
Web: https://www.crowley.com
 
 
 
 
 

From: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:52 PM
To: Buffington, Gregory <Greg.Buffington@crowley.com>; Shemesh, Julia
<Julia.Shemesh@crowley.com>; Jackson, Matthew <Matthew.Jackson@crowley.com>
Cc: paul.forshay@sutherland.com
Subject: FW: Assignment of Application for Carib Energy (USA) LLC (FECM Docket No. 21-101-LNG)
 
Hi Greg:
 
As a follow up to my telephone call with you a few minutes ago, please clarify and
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confirm the mode of transport for the re-exports of LNG as IMO7/TVAC-ASME
LNG containers (ISO containers) only, and not by bulk ocean-going carriers. 
Please also clarify that this is actually what Carib Energy proposes to use, and
the mention of ocean-going carriers was an error in the application.  You may
provide any other additional information to confirm the question regarding mode
of transportation.
 
You may clarify and confirm the mode of transporting the re-exports of LNG by
response to this email, and we will proceed accordingly.  Please let me know if
you have any related questions, or would like to know the status, at any time. 
Thank you, again, and have great afternoon!
 
Beverly Howarde
Natural Gas Analyst
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585
Email: Beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov 
Phone: (202) 586-9387
Website : http://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation
 
 
 
 

 
 
From: Howard, Beverly 
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Buffington, Gregory <Greg.Buffington@crowley.com>
Cc: Julia.shemesh@crowley.com; matthew.jackson@crowley.com; paulforshay@eversheds-
sutherland.us
Subject: RE: Assignment of Application for Carib Energy (USA) LLC (FECM Docket No. 21-101-LNG)
 
Hi Greg:
 
Thank you for bringing this to my attention.  I indicated the wrong docket
number in my email.  The application for Carib Energy is Docket No. 21-99-LNG,
not “101.”  I apologize for the mistake.  Thanks again!
 
Beverly Howard
Natural Gas Analyst
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
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1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585
(202) 586-9387
Email: Beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov 
Phone: (202) 586-9387
Website : http://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation
 
 
 
 

 
 
From: Buffington, Gregory <Greg.Buffington@crowley.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 2:59 PM
To: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>; Jackson, Matthew
<Matthew.Jackson@crowley.com>; Shemesh, Julia <Julia.Shemesh@crowley.com>;
paulforshay@eversheds-sutherland.us
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Assignment of Application for Carib Energy (USA) LLC (FECM Docket No. 21-
101-LNG)
 
Good afternoon Beverly,
 
Our attorneys just notified me of the following and asked me to bring to your attention,
 
 
The date-stamped document we received in response to the electronic filing is 21-99-LNG. 
Our attorney also sent an overnight copy that included the sealed Appendix C.  We want to
make sure  that DOE/FE has not assigned that overnight submission a separate docket
number, 21-101-LNG.  We assume that it should be the 21-99-LNG docket number for
both?
 
Please let me know and thank you,
 
 
“Crowley is striving to help our customers reduce their carbon footprint one less molecule at
a time.”
 
Regards,
 
 
Greg Buffington
Vice President
Business Development
Crowley Shipping- LNG, Wind, Marine              
m 561.385.9361 |  
Greg.buffington@crowley.com
Web: https://www.crowley.com
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From: Buffington, Gregory <Greg.Buffington@crowley.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:41 PM
To: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>; Jackson, Matthew
<Matthew.Jackson@crowley.com>; Shemesh, Julia <Julia.Shemesh@crowley.com>;
paulforshay@eversheds-sutherland.us
Subject: Re: Assignment of Application for Carib Energy (USA) LLC (FECM Docket No. 21-101-LNG)
 

 
Thank you Beverly,
 
If you have any questions please let me know.
 
 
“Crowley is striving to help our customers reduce their carbon footprint one less molecule at
a time.”
 
Regards,
 
 
Greg Buffington
Vice President
Business Development
Crowley Shipping- LNG, Wind, Marine              
m 561.385.9361 |  
Greg.buffington@crowley.com
Web: https://www.crowley.com
 
 
 
 
 
From: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 12:51:56 PM
To: Jackson, Matthew <Matthew.Jackson@crowley.com>; Buffington, Gregory
<Greg.Buffington@crowley.com>; Shemesh, Julia <Julia.Shemesh@crowley.com>;
paulforshay@eversheds-sutherland.us <paulforshay@eversheds-sutherland.us>
Subject: Assignment of Application for Carib Energy (USA) LLC (FECM Docket No. 21-101-LNG)
 
Greetings:
 
I am the analyst assigned to process the above-named application request for the
export of LNG previously imported from foreign sources (FTA and NFTA).  The
docket no. is 21-101-LNG for reference purposes.  If you have any questions or
issues regarding your application/authorization or status, please do not hesitate
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to contact me at the telephone number below or via email.  I look forward to
assisting you in obtaining your authorization, or answering any questions you
may have regarding the status of your case. Thank you.
 
 
Beverly Howard
Natural Gas Analyst
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585
Email: Beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov 
Phone: (202) 586-9387
Website : http://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation
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